STOWUPLAND PARISH COUNCIL

2 Broomspath Road, Stowupland, Suffolk, IP14 4DB Tel: 01449 677005 Email: parishclerk@stowuplandpc.co.uk

Chairman: Councillor: Sally Reeves Clerk: Mrs Claire Pizzey

STOWUPLAND PARISH COUNCIL meeting of the Parish Council, which will be a video meeting via Zoom, on Thursday 11th March 2021 commencing at 7.30pm

The Council, members of the public and press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded. The minutes and all public documents associated with this agenda will be published as usual.

Public Attendance Members of the public and press are welcome to join the Zoom meeting.

Members of the public will be invited to give their views/questions the Parish Council on issues on the agenda or raise issues for consideration or inclusion at future meetings. If anyone wishes to join the meeting as a member of the public please contact the clerk who will share the meeting ID and password with you.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive and consider apologies for absences
- 2. To receive written reports for information only from the District and County Councillors
- 3. To receive declarations of interests
- 4. To consider written requests for dispensation relating to disclosable interest
- 5. To note the minutes of the Parish Council meeting 11th February 2021 (as circulated) and to agree that delegated authority be given to the Chair to sign the minutes outside of the meeting
- 6. Matters of report from minutes of previous meeting
- **7. Public Forum:** to receive questions and matters of concern from members of the public in attendance on the agenda for the evening and to receive comments relating to Stowupland in general
- 8. To receive the Internal Control Statement for Year ending 31 March 2020
- 9. To agree the quote for the tree surgery work at the Play Park
- 10. To agree the quote for the work to removal of a piece of play equipment at the Play Park
- 11. To agree the formal opening of the Play Park with relevant signage
- 12. To agree the quotes for the post project at Gipping Road
- 13. To agree the renewal of the Parish On-line Subscription at £100+VAT
- 14. To consider and agree the next steps for the Safer Route to School Project
- 15. To consider and agree the proposal made by SCC Rights of Way regarding footpath 62

- 16. To consider and agree Council comments on applications made to the Local Planning Authority (MSDC) (please note: in planning matters the Council acts as the consultee of the Principal Authority. The Principal Authority being the deciding body):
 - DC/21/00682: Proposal: Householder Application Erection of cartlodge/workshop (following demolition of existing outbuilding/s). Location: Water Run Cottage, Gipping Road, Stowupland, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4BA
 - 2) DC/21/01050: Proposal: Householder Application Erection of detached single bay cartlodge.

 Location: Colne Cottage, Thorney Green, Stowupland, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4AE
 - 3) DC/21/00946: Proposal: Submission of Details (Reserved Matters) and Discharge of Conditions 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 under Outline Planning Permission DC/20/01435. Access, Appearance, Layout, Landscaping and Scale for the erection of 80 dwellings with estate roads, footpaths, parking, open space, landscaping and ancillary works. Location: Land South East Of, Gipping Road, Stowupland, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4AX
- 17. Planning Decisions: To note determinations by the Local Planning Authority (MSDC) Council:
 - DC/20/05867 Proposal & Location of Development: Householder Planning Application Erection of a detached outbuilding and store. Talpa View, Thorney Green, Stowupland, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4AE: Planning permission has been GRANTED
- 18. Planning Decisions: To note determinations by the Local Planning Authority (Suffolk County) Council:
 - SCC/0107/20MS: Construction of a new standalone block to provide 18 KS2 SEND places, with associated car and cycle parking. Location: Stowupland High School, Church Road, Stowupland, IP14 4BQ: Planning permission has been APPROVED
- 19. To consider the action to be taken on the access of the new dwelling on Gipping Road
- 20. To receive a report from the Churchyard Officer and agree the following recommendations:
 - 1) That the Parish Council contact Barking Forge to ask them to repair/rehang the front gates
- 21. To receive a report from the Trim Trial Working Group
- 22. To agree action for resuming Speed watch
- 23. To agree to resume a Footpath Sub-Committee
- 24. To agree a date for a Volunteer Community litter pick
- 25. To note the Clerks report
- 26. To discuss the Annual Parish Meeting and Annual General Meeting 2021
- 27. To discuss if any further action is taken following the complaint made to The Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman in relation to the car park at the High School
- 28. To note summary of correspondence received before the meeting and consider any action
- 29. To approve and authorise March payments (BACS, DD and cheque payments)
- **30.** Dates of next meetings: Members are asked to note that the next Parish Council meeting:
 - 1) Trim Trial Working Group is scheduled for 17th March 2021 via zoom commencing at 7.30pm
 - 2) Finance and Policy is scheduled 18th March 2021 via zoom commencing at 7.30pm

- 3) Full Parish Council is scheduled 8th April 2021 via zoom commencing at 7.30pm
- 31. To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and press be excluded from the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed:- Staffing matters

Claire Pizzey

Claire Pizzey | Clerk & RFO to the Council

Tel: 01449 677005 | Email: parishclerk@stowuplanpc.co.uk